

Richard Dwyer

From: Salamonie Shoo [landadmin@qia.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 12:31 PM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'
Cc: 'QIK-IA Stephen Bathory'
Subject: RE: 1AR-POL0311 Polaris Project Teck Resources Ltd. NWB info clarification

Good afternoon Richard,

At this time QIA is unable to provide confirmation that there are no outstanding issues of compensation pursuant to the act in relation to the licence. From my experience at QIA I have no recollection of any issues/concern regarding Polaris that has been brought up by those we represent. That said we are not in a position to making any submission without first conducting a thorough review of the Polaris file including documentation from the NWB in relation to Teck's licence. Richard; I can not say if QIA would proceed in a thorough review.

I've copied our technical advisor who is away from the office until mid July, but may provide additional thought on this.

Regards,

Salamonie
QIA Lands
867 975 8422

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: June 16, 2009 12:20 PM
To: 'QIK-IA Matthew Akavak'; 'QIK-IA '; 'QIK-IA Stephen Bathory'
Subject: 1AR-POL0311 Polaris Project Teck Resources Ltd. NWB info clarification

Good morning;

Will the Qikiqtani Inuit Association be making a submission?

Regards,

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369